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Ruth Nettles

From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lance Steinhart

Subject: New Filing - Great America Netwarks, Inc.

Attachments: FL IXC Filing.pdf

Attached please find a new interexchange registration filing.

Thanks -

Angela M. Janssen, Legal Assistant
Lance J M. Steirhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

(678) 775-2253 (Direct dial}
(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fax)
e-mail: ojorssen® telecomcounsel com

ar distribution s prehitited. If you are nat the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy il copies of the original message.
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Email: [steinhart@telecomcounsel.com
July 25, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Florida Public Service Commission
Amn Cole, Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Re: Great America Networks, Inc. Interexchange Registration
To Whom It May Concern:

Attached please find for filing Great America Networks, Inc.’s Interexchange Registration
form, including a proposed tariff.

Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Lance /Y. Steinhart, Esq.
Attophey for Great America Networks, Inc.

Enclosures
ce: Eric W. Brackett
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM

Company Name Great America Networks, Inc.

Florida Secretary of State Registration No. FO8000003239

Fictitious Name(s) as filed at Fia. Sec. of

State

Company Mailing Great America Networks, Inc.

Name

Mailing Address 10350 Heritage Park Drive, Suite 101
Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

Web Address www.goodlongdistance.com

E-mail Address service@goodlongdistance.com

Physical Address 10350 Heritage Park Drive, Suite 101

Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

Eric W. Brackett

Company Liaison
Title President
Phone {213) 891-1160
Fax (213) 891-1273

E-mail address  service@goodiongdistance.com

Eric W. Brackett

Consumner Lialson
Title President
Address 10350 Heritage Park Drive, Suite 101, Santa Fe Springs, California 90670
Phone {213) 891-1160
Fax (213) 891-1273

E-mait address  service@goodiongdistance.com

My company’s tariff as required in Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, is enclosed with this form. |
understand that my company must notify the Commission of any changes fo the above information
pursuant to Section 364.02, Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for
each year or partial year my registration is agtive pursuant to Section 364.338, Florida Statutes. My

company will comply with Seeti 90 lorida Statutes, concerning carrier selection requirements ;2
and Section 364.604, Floria gykoneeming billing practices. g
7 / ' Eric W. Brackett, President a
_ i js.};‘
Signature of Company Representative Printed/Typed Name of Representative 55:
G /2 =
< {
Date ( :}5-5
Effective: 07/15/2003 =S
oo
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